Sandy Ronski

From: Chad Scheinoha
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 2:39 PM
To: Sandy Ronski
Cc: Dan Koski: Karen Dorow
" Subject: Silver Ridge Park info
Attachments: scan0015.pdf; 15 City of Manitowoc-Silver Ridge Park Quote 090815.pdf; 30-88884-1

_CustProposal_BK_SilverRidgePark.pdf; 30-88884-1A0000 copy_BK_SilverRidgePark.jpg;
30-88884-1B0000 copy_BK_SilverRidgePark.jpg

Please attach this to the P & R agenda. You can attach my remarks below for the location as well. Planning and
Engineering have agreed.

1) Ifeel this is the best location due the proximity to streets, lots, and topo. It has the most access right now, and
with really no further development planned for this park at this point, | think the proposed parking lot can be
moved later if it ever happens. This location would leave room for restrooms and a road into the park off of
either road abutting this corner.

2) This would be my second choice. It is the next closest area to the entrance of the park as well as the lots, that is
relatively flat. This would allow for future construction of the proposed parking lot. The bad part would be that
right now it will be a long walk from the entrance unless users trespass on private undeveloped lots.

3) This is similar to #2, only a little further back in the park.

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
(Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations)
(920)686-6512

(920)374-0402
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MILLER

SSOCIAT ES-sauxrrame inc. INC.

SEREET. SPORTS, PﬁRK & PLAY

Phone 608.643.8105 800.952.8700 www.millersaukprairiecom Fax 608.643.7932
QUOTATION
Date: September 8, 2015
To: City of Manitowoc
Attn: Chad Scheinoha
Project: Silver Ridge Park
MODEL/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Play Equipment and Stone Border

Design 30-8884-1 BCI Burke Sale Flier Structure 3D-2415 $ 15,500.00
Stone Border Edging as shown $ 2,961.00
Swing as Shown $ 2,095.00
Freight for all above | $ 500.00
Installation for all above in 2016, to be completed with Lincoln Park $ 8,950.00

Playground Installation Includes:
e Receiving of materials when installation provided
e Provide & Install Concrete Footings for Play Equipment, on Normal Soil Conditions
e  On Site Assembly of Play Equipment
e Installation and Assembly by BCI Burke Authorized Installer
Playground Installation Does Not Include:
e  Site Work or Excavation (Playground Area Must be Level Prior to Installation)
e Additional Time & Materials to Prepare Footings in Poor Soil Conditions, Additional Charge

May Apply
Surfacing
- 120 cu vds - Best Wood Mat (Engineered Wood Fiber), Delivered $ 3,375.00
*To include 20 extra yards to top off Lincoln site
Receive and Spread of Best Wood $ 720.00
Terms: Net 15 From Invoice Date (Note: we apply a 3% surcharge for all credit card purchases)
Est. Ship: Ship by 12-18-15
FOB: Manitowoc, WI

Quote Valid:  BCI Burke Annlversary Sale. Order by 11-20-15

) *kkNOTE****
o Installation of the materials is the responsibility of the purchaser unless noted.
e  Materials will be shipped via common carrier. The purchaser is responsible for receiving (off loading) and

storage of all materials.
e Any damages or shortages must be noted on the bill of lading at the time of receiving the materials.

Brenda Kvitek, Sales Representative
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Silver Ridge Park

Proposal # 30-88884-1
September 08, 2015

Presented by

Miller & Associates — Sauk Prairie, Inc.

and

premier play environments i



Design Summary

Miller & Associates is pleased to present this Proposal for consideration for the Silver
Ridge Park located in Manitowoc. BCl Burke Company, LLC has been providing
recreational playground equipment for over 90 years and has developed the right mix of
world-class capabilities to meet the initial and continuing needs of . We believe our
proposal will meet or exceed your project’'s requirements and will deliver the greatest

value to you.

The following is a summary of some of the key elements of our Proposal:

e Project Name: Silver Ridge Park
e Project Number:  30-88884-1

e User Capacity: 55

e Age Groups: Ages 5-12 years
e Dimensions: 63'6" x 40' 4"

Designer Name:  Kari Champeau

Miller & Associates has developed a custom playground configuration based on the
requirements as they have been presented for the Silver Ridge Park playground project.
Our custom design will provide a safe and affordable playground environment that is
aesthetically pleasing, full of fun for all users and uniquely satisfies your specific
requirements. In addition, proposal # 30-88884-1 has been designed with a focus on
safety, and is fully compliant with ASTM F1487 and CPSC playground safety standards.

We invite you to review this proposal for the Silver Ridge Park playground project and to
contact us with any questions that you may have.

Thank you in advance for giving us the opportunity to make this project a success.
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premier play environments

September 08, 2015

Miller & Associates

Silver Ridge Park
2340 Crossing Meadows Drive

SERIES: Voitage, Basics

SITE PLAN

30-88884-1

, WI 54220
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DRAWN BY: Kari Champeau

BC! Burke Company. LLC PO Box 548 Fond du Lac, Wisconsin 54936-0549 Telephone 920-921-9220




30-88884-1

September 08, 2015
Miller & Associates

Silver Ridge Park
2340 Crossing Meadows Drive
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SERIES: Voltage, Basics
CCMPONENT PLAN

DRAWN BY

Manitowoc, WI| 54220

BC! Burke Company. LLC PO Box 549 Fond du Lac, Wisconsin 54936-0549 Telephone 820-921-9220

Kari Champeau
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The protective surfacing for this design must accomodate the critical fall height.
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i v SERIES: Voltage, Basics Silver Ridge Park Miller & Associates
ELEVATION PLAN 2340 Crossing Meadows Drive 30-88884-1
DRAWN BY: Kari Champeau Manitowoc. WI 54220

s BC! Burke Company. LLC PO Box 549 Fond du Lac, Wisconsin 54936-0549 Telephone 920-921-9220
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September 08, 2015
| SERIES: Voltage, Basics Silver Ridge Park Miller & Associates

ISOMETRIC PLAN 2340 Crossing Meadows Drive 30-88884-1
DRAWN BY: Kari Champeau Manitowoc W, 54220

BC!I Burke Company. LLC PO Box 549 Fond du Lac, Wisconsin 54936-0549 Telephone 820-921-9220




Proposal Prepared for: Project Location: Proposal Prepared by:

Chad Scheinoha Silver Ridge Park Miller & Associates
Silver Ridge Park 2340 Crossing Meadows Drive P.O. Box 154

2340 Crossing Meadows Dr Manitowoc, WI 54220 Prairie du Sac, WI 53578
Manitowoc, WI 54220 Phone: 608-643-8105

Fax: 608-643-7932
contact@millersaukprairie.com

Brenda Kvitek
Phone: (612) 209-7011
brendak@millersaukprairie.com

Component No. Description Qty. User Cap. Ext.User Cap. Weight Ext. Weight
Phase One

Voltage
230-0050 8" CLOSURE PLATE 1 0 0 9 9
230-0221 TRIANGLE PLATFORM S3P 1 2 2 31 31
230-0222 SQUARE PLATFORM S3P 1 6 6 103 103
230-0224 SPLIT SQUARE PLATFORM S3P 1 4 4 115 115
230-0228 UNITARY ENCLOSURE, S3 3 0 0 34 102
230-0229 OFFSET ENCLOSURE, S3 2 0 0 28 56
330-0712 TRANSFER STATION, HANDRAIL 48" 1 6 6 235 235
330-0782 POWER PEAK W/OUT PANELS 1 8 8 69 69
330-0785 CRATER POINT CLIMBER 1 4 4 112 112
330-0788 TRIGON ARCH, 8"-48" 1 9 9 167 167
370-0805 JUNGLE VINE CLIMBER 48" 1 2 2 85 85
430-0539 VIPER ST 48-56 1 2 2 152 152
430-0618 PETAL POST TOPPER 4 0 0 20 80
430-0619 ROCK'N ROLL SLIDE, 64" - 72" 1 2 2 140 140
530-0624 PIPE WALL, S3 1 0 0 34 34
530-0716 CLICKER ACTIVITY PANEL 1 2 2 10 10
530-0774 BRAILLE PANEL, BELOW PLATFORM 1 4 4 54 54
600-0103 MAINTENANCE KIT 1 0 0 0 0
600-0104 NPPS SUPERVISION SAFETY KIT 1 0 0 3 3
630-0003 POST ASSY 31/2 X123 1 0 0 45 45
630-0004 POST ASSY 3 1/2 X139 3 0 0 51 152
630-0017 ROOF POST 31/2 X171 3 0 0 62 185
630-0096 MODULAR HARDWARE 1 0 0 5 5
630-0099 VOLTAGE INSTALLATION KIT 1 0 0 2 2
630-0113 POST ASSY 3 1/2 X 158 i 0 0 58 58
630-0157 ROOF POST, 3 1/2" x 184" 1 0 0 66 66

Phase One User Capacity: 51
Phase One Weight: 2,071 Ibs.

Phase Two

6' Stone Borders
046-0053 6ft STONEBORDER/2 DRIVE PINS 30 0 0 32 960
046-0055 END CAP 1 0 0 4 4
046-0153 BORDER RAMP W/STAKES 1 0 0 167 167

Burke Basics
550-0093 SINGLE POST SWING ASSEMBLY 5"... i 2 2 220 220
550-0094 SINGLE POST SWING ADD-ON 5" OD 1 2 2 145 145



550-0112 BELT SEAT, 8' PAIR, STD CHAIN 2
660-0101 INSTALL KIT, BURKE BASICS - P... 1

Phase Two User Capacity:

Phase Two Weight:

Total User Capacity:
Total Weight:

0
0

4
1,538 Ibs.

55
3,609 Ibs.



BCH Burke Grnerarions Warranty ™
The Longest and Strongest warranty In the industry

We stand behind our products.
W

THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTY OR MERCHANTARILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPCSE. IF THE FOREGOING DiSCLAIMER OF ADDITIONAL WARRANTIES |S NOT GIVEN FULL
FORCE AND EFFECT, ANY RESULTING ADDITIONAL WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED IN DURATION TO THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES AND BE OTHERWISE SUBJECT TO
AND LIMITED BY THE TERMS OF BURKE'S PRODUCT WARRANTY. SOME STATES DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN

IMPLIED WARRANTIES, S5O THE ABOVE LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

Limitation of Remedies: &
-

Specifications:
Ihe night to
Loss or Damage In Transit A
2

ke

For more information regarding the warranty, call Customer Service at 920-921-9220 or 1-800-356-2070. 01/2015



